NUR MUHAMMAD IMRAN

+8

+8801722463166

nmimran2@gmail.com

42/2, Inatabad R/A, Habiganj.

FATHER: SHAIK ABU TAYEB MOHAMMAD NURUDDIN

MOTHER: AZIDA KHATUN

DATE OF BIRTH: 07/08/2002

NATIONALITY: BANGLADESHI

RELIGION: ISLAM

MARITAL STATUS: UNMARRIED

LINKEDIN: https://www.linkedin.com/in/itzimran/

PROFILE

I am a positive individual who embraces all aspects of life. I have a diverse range of interests, including photography, videography, editing, writing, reading, and coding. I am particularly passionate about the fields of edtech and ecommerce. With experience in teaching computer skills, edtech, and ecommerce, I bring a versatile skill set to contribute to these areas.

EDUCATION

HABIGANJ DARUSSUNNAT
 KAMIL MADRASAH

Habiganj Sadar, Habiganj. SSC Dakhil (Science) 2017 - 2018 GPA: 4.72 JAMIA AHMADIA SUNNIA ALIA

Panchlaish, Chittagong. HSC Alim (Humanities) 2019 - 2021 GPA: 4.86

JAMIA AHMADIA SUNNIA ALIA

Fazil Degree 2022 -CGPA: 3.50

UNIVERSITY OF RAJSHAHI

Bachelor of Arts

Department of Islamic Studies

2023
CGPA: 3.50

UNIVERSITY OF CHITTAGONG

Certificate In English Language Course 2023 - 2024 1st Division

VOLUNTEERING

EXPERIENCE

- FOUNDER & CEO Qshop.com.bd 2021 -
- FOUNDER & CTO

 Amarmadrasah.com
 2021-

CMS MANAGER

Eshophabiganj.com 2020-2021

SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGER

Bashpata Restaurant & Baganbari Restaurant 2022 - 2024

 BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT AND MARKETING INTERN

> Medisebabd.com 2024 -

CUSTOMER CARE

YousufiaTrust.org 2018-2023

VOLUNTEER

Bidyananda Foundation 2021-2022

IT MANAGER AND DONOR

Tullabul Jamia Blood Donor's Association 2021-

ICT TEACHER

Jamia Nur-E Ahmadia Sunnia Dakhil Madrasah 2018-2021

SKILLS

- CMS Management
- HTML, CSS, Javascript
- Digital Marketing
- Communication and Social Media
- MS Word, Video Editing, Graphics Design

HOBBIES

- Learning
- Traveling
- Reading and Writing
- Cyber Security

LANGUAGE

Bangla



English



